
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Foetal Heart Simulator (3 qty) sending for calibration.
1 message

Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com> 11 November 2025 at 10:41
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Shashikiran H.N." <shashikiran@bdi-india.com>

Hello @Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>@Aqib Majeed,

 

Please refer the below Foetal Heart Simulator’s SL no details, check and share the reference number to ship to you for
calibration.

 

SL
No.

Item Make Mode/Range Serial No. ID No. Qty Cal Freq.

1 Foetal Heart Simulator Viamed V1000 101053 MICFHS-23 1 1 Year - 1 day

2 Foetal Heart Simulator Viamed V1000 101054 MICFHS-24 1 1 Year - 1 day

3 Foetal Heart Simulator Viamed V1000 B783211 MICFHS-27 1 1 Year - 1 day

 

Warm Regards (ಧನ್ಯ ವಾದಗಳೊಂದಿಗೆ)

Mr.Mahesh Shetty

Sr. Professional customer support

BDI India Private Limited

“Shreeshyla”, Doddakallasandra,

Kanakapura Road,

Bangalore 560 062 INDIA

Mobile: +91 9108918492

GST #:29AADCB0998E1ZJ

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 5:13 PM
To: Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com>
Subject: Re: SRS69120 Foetal Heart Simulator (5 qty) sending for calibration. TSC/Cal/PO/2025-26/030
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